



TANUT AEKKUERKUL

Address: 666 Tonpαι residence, Bangkok Rd,
Soi Phongoen, Banped, Khonkaen,
Thailand, 40000

Phone Number: (66)-87-639-1038

Email: tanut.gx@gmail.com

BRIEF INTRODUCTION

Tanut Aekkuerkul, native Thai whom spent four years in US and ten years working in many businesses such as textile industry, recycling industry, and educational institution can provide you with excellence English to Thai translation conveying source words into target language communication.

At present, Tanut has been providing English to Thai translation service to several researchers and lecturer in the field of engineering including electrical engineering, electronic engineering, textbook translation, and general article translation.

English to Thai translation service include proofread and edit in package before deliver to client. Competitive rate and no weekend surcharge.
Simple payment via Paypal.com and Skrill.com

WORKING LANGUAGE PAIR: English to Thai (Native)

AREA OF EXPERTISE:

- Electrical, Computer and Electronic Engineering
- General science
- Mechanical Engineering
- Engineering
- Information technology

DAIRY CAPACITY: Approx. 2000-3000/day

WORKING FORMAT: MS Words

SERVICE RATE:

- Translation USD\$0.03
- Proof read and edit USD\$0.015
- Minimum charge USD\$ 10.00
- No weekend surcharge

PAYMENT TERM :

- 30 days after invoicing date
- 25% deposit for project volume more than 20,000 words

PAYMENT: Paypal, Skrill

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2010 – Present, Lecturer in Engineering, North Eastern University
- 2007 – 2010, Engineer and Procuring manager, ATN Recycling industry

- 2004 -2006, Engineer, Khonkaen Pongpaibool Textile industry

EXPERIENCE IN TRANSLATION: 2013 – Present

- Textbook translation, Electrical machines, Drives, and Power systems, Theodore Wildi, Thailand
- Code of business conduct, USA
- International application published under the patent cooperation treaty, SYSTEMS AND METHODS FOR MULTI-ANALYSIS, Cambodia
- Individual program plan confidential consumer information, Eastern Los Angeles Regional Center, USA
- Voice translation to Thai, Style Haul, Wafa, Egypt
- Textbook translation, Engineering Optimization, Theory and Practice, Singiresu S.Rao, Thailand
- Mechanical Engineering Journal, Turbine lubrication system, Thailand
- Electrical Engineering Journal, Optimal placement of solar farm in the distribution system, Thailand
- Textbook translation, Textbook of Electrical Technology, Theraja, Thailand

EDUCATION

- 1999 – 2003, Auburn University, Auburn, Alabama, USA
- 1994 – 1997, Khonkaen University, Khonkaen, Thailand

SOFTWARE

- MS Words
- MS Excel
- MS Powerpoint
- Adobe PDF Reader
- SDL Trados Studio 2014